Mr. Wil.iam P. Dornsife, Director
Bureau of Radiation Protection
Department of Environmental Resources
Fulton Building, 16th Floor

Third and Locust Streets

Harrisburg, PA 17120

Dear Mr. Dornsife:

On March 30, 1993 NRC staff members and members of your staff met
to discuss the proposed Limited Agreement b .ween the NRC and
Pennsylvania for the regulation of low-lev2l radiocactive waste.
In that meeting, you indicated that you would be revising the
timeline for completion of the Pennsylvania Agreement package and
would be resubmitting it in June, along with a draft of
Pennsylvania’s equivalent to 10 CFR Part 71, "Packaging and
Transportation of Radioactive Material." However, to this date,
we have not received your response. In addition, we have another
outstanding issue. We request a copy of your revised program
narrative incorporating our comments raised in letter dated
January 9, 1991 (copy enclosed). Under separate cover, we will
address the issne of when Pennsylvania will need to have the new
Part 20 in place in relationship to NRC approval of the State’s
application for a Limited Agreement.

If you have any guestions, please give me a call at
301-504-3340.

Sincerely,

Feimimalt A'»pﬁ_lo’ m
' : SART
Richard L. Bangart, Director
Office of State Programs
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Mr. William P. Dornsife, Director
Bureau of Radiation Protection
Department of Environmental Resources
Fulton Building, 16th Floor

Third and Locust Streets

Harrisburg, PA 17120

Dear Mr. Dornsife:

On March 30, 1993 NRC staff members and members of your staff met
to disc.,.s the proposed Limited Agreement between the NRC and
Penns' .-ania for the regulation of low-level radicactive waste.
In "“at meeting, you indicated that you would be revising the

t’ .eline for completion of the Pennsylvania Agreement package and
would be resubmitting it in June, along with a draft of
Pennsyivania’s ecuivalent to 10 CFR Part 71, "Packaging and
Transportation or hadicactive Material." However, to this date,
we have not received your response. In addition, we have another
outstanding issuz We have not received your response to the
comments raised in letter dated January 9, 1991 (copy enclosed)
concerning the draft program narrative. Under separate cover, we
will address the issue of when Pennsylvania will need to have the
new Part 20 in place in relationship to NRC approval of the
State’s application for a Limited Agreement.

If you have any questions, please give me a call at
301-504~3340.

Sincerely,

Richard L. Bangart, Directer
Office of State Programs
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March 18, 1994

Mr. William P. Dornsife, Director
Bureau of Radiation Protection
Department of Environmental Resources
Fulton Building, 16th Floor

Tnird and Locust Streets

Harrisburg, PA 17120

Dear Mr. Dornsife:

On March 30, 1993 NRC staff members and members of your staff met
to discuss the proposed Limited Agreement between the NRC and
Pennsylvania for the regulation of low-level radioactive waste.
In that meeting, you indicated that you would be revising the
timeline for completion of the Pennsylvania Agreement package and
would be resubmitting it in June, along with a draft of
Pennsvlvania’s equivalent to 10 CFR Part 71, "Packaging and
Transportation of Radivactive Material." However, to this date,
we have not received your response. In addition, we have another
outstanding issue. We request a copy of your revised program
narrative incorporating our comments raised in letter dated
January 9, 1991 (copy enclosed). Under separate cover, we will
address the issue of when Pennsylvania will need to have the new
Part 20 in place in relationship to NRC approval of the State’s
application for a Limited Agreement.

If you have any guestions, please give me a call at

301-504~3340.
Sincerely,
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Richard L. Bangart, Diractor
Office of State Program
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